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Genealogx Resource Library

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 2:48 PM

To: 'Roxie Fitch'

Subject: RE: RE: Winn Query Request Status

Hello Roxie,

I looked everywhere for the Winn/Taylor information you sent to my yahoo email account.
However, I am not able to locate your information you sent.

Please resend or forward the information to this email account: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
We do have Taylor and Winn information in our family files collection,

but I am not sure what you have and/or need.

We would love to have the CORRECT John Winn - Sarah Newport Taylor information.

The information will be filed and made available in our Taylor & Winn family files.

This will aide to expedite future request.

Thank you!

Eddie

From: Genealogy Resource Library [mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 3:01 PM

To: 'Roxie Fitch'
Subject: RE: Winn Query Request Status

Hello Roxie,
Your request is number #5 of 16 total outstanding request.

Thanks for your patience with us. We have been working as time permits on request.
Walk-in’s and members have priority for assistance with research.

We would love to provide our services at no cost and hope to one day be able to provide this
service.

However, at this time we are totally supported by volunteers and donations.

On our membership application you will see we provide a multiple of research tools and supplies for
researchers.

We are a 501-C3 society and all donations are tax deductible.

Normally, we encourage researchers to become members of our chapter (see website).
Members receive free priority research and free paper copies for their membership year.
For non-members, we normally charge $15 per request (3 hours) and $.10 per copies.

For our records would you please share any information you have updated on your family lines.
The information will be filed and made available in our family files.
This will aide to expedite future request for research and assist walk-in researchers.

Please let us know if you need any further assistance and feel free to call us to check the status
of your request.

Eddie

Eddie Killian
FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President
Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource Library Manager
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and

may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review, disclosure or
distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
and destroy all

copies of the original message.

Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Mail: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.0. Box 93
Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC

Office Hours: Tuesday - Thursday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)
Friday, Saturday, Sunday or Monday by appointment
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

Phone: (803) 635-9811

Fax: (803) 815-9811

Email: mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Website: http://www.fairfieldgenealogysociety.org
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Genealogx Resource Libram

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
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Genealogy Resource Library
A ]

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: . Wednesday, May 10, 2017 3:01 PM

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

on our membership application you will see we provide a multiple of research tools and supplies for
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

From: robertekillian [robertekillian@yahoo.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 12:23 PM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: Fwd: John Winn son of General Richard Winn

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: roxiewj <roxiewj@aol.com>

Date: 3/18/17 11:56 (GMT-05:00)

To: robertekillian@yahoo.com

Subject: John Winn son of General Richard Winn

Did you get info About John Winn, that i sent... He married Sarah Newport Taylor, She was the daughter of Leonard
Taylor, and Frances Newport Head (daughter of Richard Head and Sarah Newport) They had Elizabeth Winn,
Susannah Winn, Richard Winn, and Priscilla Winn, They moved to Jasper County Ga. Susannah Winn married James
McClendon, I found a statement Susannah Winn made for Robert Smith pension where she tells of her Grand father
General Richard Winn. Please e-mail me asap and let me know if you have this information, I have researched many of
hours looking for proof of my connection to Richard Winn, and seems thousands more think they have THE John
connection but I do have proof, and can send you records of John Winns True family. Thank you Roxie Fitch 770-775-
0477

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.



